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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 11, 1987

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., Treasurer
Tom Brodie for Congress Committee
4646 S.W. 13 Terrace

Miami, PFlorida 33134

MUR 2310

Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and Earle
Wilder Brodie, Jr., as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Brodie:

On May 6, 1987, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty you

submitted in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(2)(A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter as it pertains to the Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and you, as treasurer. This matter will become a part
of public record within 30 days. If you wish to submit any
factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please
do so within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the
Office of the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. 1If you have any
questions, please contact Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to
this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)

)

The Tom Brodie for Congress Committee ) MUR 2310
Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as treasurer)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle Wilder Brodie,

Jr., as treasurer, ("Respondents”) violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2 (A) (i) by failing to file its 1986 Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 4379(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee
is the principal campaign committee of Congressional candidate

Tom Brodie.
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2. Respondent Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., is the treasurer
of the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee.

38 Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1), Respondents
were required to file a 1986 Pre-General Election Report no later
than October 23, 1986.

4. Respondents failed to file the 1986 Pre-General
Election Report until December 4, 1986, in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (a) (i).

V. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty
Dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VI. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

VII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

VIII. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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IX. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

e/

Lawrence M. Noble Dateé [/
Acting General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

21, 27 ek ) 2/ 1»/37

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr[/{ Dagé W
Treasurer, Tom Brodie for
Congress Committee
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Committee and Earle Wilder

)
Tom Brodie for Congress ) MUR 2310
)

Brodie, Jr., as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 6,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2310:
1. Approve the conciliation agreement with the
Tom Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle
Wilder Brodie, Jr., as treasurer, as recom-
mended in the General Counsel's Report signed
May 1, 1987.

2. Approve the letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed May 1, 1987.

3. Close the file in this matter.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
5'(,—8’7 M%W&Ww
Date arjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Fri., 5-1-87, 4:55
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 5-4-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 5-6-87, 11:00

/im/
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION o i

In the Matter of ) 25 g

) bt
Tom Brodie for Congress ) MUR 2310

Committee and Earle Wilder ) ) -
Brodie, Jr., as treasurer ) ) L _
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SALT

Attached for Commission approval is a conciliation agreement
signed by Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., on behalf of the Tom Brodie
for Conaress Committee.

A check

for the civil penalty is also attached.

RECOMMENDATIONS

152 Approve the attached conciliation agreement with thg Tom
Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr.,

as tteasurer 3

Tawrence M. ¥oble
Acting General Counsel

2. Approve the attached letter.

3. Close the file in this matter.

% By
s

Attachments
l. Conciliation Agreement
2. Civil Penalty Check
3. Proposed Letter
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., Treasurer
Tom Brodie for Congress Committee
4646 S.W. 13 Terrace

Miami, Florida 33134

Re: MUR 2310
Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and Earle
Wilder Brodie, Jr., as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Brodie:

On » 1987, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty you
submitted in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter as it pertains to the Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and you, as treasurer. This matter will become a part
of public record within 30 days. If you wish to submit any
factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please
do so within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the
Office of the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to
this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463
March 18, 1987

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., Treasurer
Brodie for Congress Committee

4646 S.W. 13 Terrace

Miami, Florida 33134

MUR 2310

Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and

Barle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as

treasurer

Dear Mr. Brodie:

On January 5, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle Wilder
Brodie, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i).
At your request, the Commission determined on March 10, 1987, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. TIf
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

\' '\(é/(/é( z/qﬂ /K

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Tom Brodie for Congress Committee MUR 2310
and Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr.,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of March 10,
1987, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2310:

1. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of

probable cause to believe with the Tom

Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle
Wilder Brodie, Jr., as treasurer.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Tom Brodie for Congress Committee MUR 2310

and Barle Wilder Brodie, Jr.,
as treasurer

.o
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~d
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND
On January 5, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe
the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle Wilder Brodie,

Jr., as treasurer, ("the Committee") violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434.(a) (2) (A) (i) by failing to file its 1986 Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner.

Responding to the Commission's reason to believe
determination, Respondents to not dispute the Commission's

finding. Rather, Respondents request pre-probable cause

conciliation. As developed below, this Office recommends that

the Commission grant this request.

TT. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe with the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee and
Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as treasurer.

2. Approve the attached conciliation agreement and letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

3/JQ?
[ /7 Lawrence M. foble
Deputy General Counsel
Attachments
l. Conciliation Request

2. Proposed Agreement
3. Proposed Letter

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D € 2046

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., Treasurer
Brodie for Congress Committee

4646 S.W. 13 Terrace

Miami, Florida 33134

MUR 2310

Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as

treasurer

Dear Mr. Brodie:

On January 5, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle Wilder
Brodie, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i).
At your request, the Commission determined on ’
1987, to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a
conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 i

January 29, 1987

Tom Brodie
4646 8.W. 13 Terrace
Miami, P1. 33134

Re: MUR 2310 |

Tom Brodie for Congress Committee
and Earlie Wilder Brodie, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Brodie:

k3
™ Enclosed please find the materials that you requested.
Apparently, through administrative inadvertence, these were not
"~ included with the Commission's January 9, 1987 letter to you.
o If you have any questions please contact Patty Reilly, the
n attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
< Sincerely,
o Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
N a‘/@@o
“ W m.
~N By: Lawrence M. Noble
o Deputy General Counsel
Enclosures ’
General Counsel's Pactual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 9, 1987

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., Treasurer
Brodie for Congress Committee

4646 SW 13 Terrace

Miami, Florida 33134

RE: MUR 2310
Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and
Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr.,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Brodie:

On January 5, 1987, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Tom Brodie for
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(2)(A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

533 37

’
&

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath,

1740

] 7

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
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pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be

entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to

the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Patty
Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

7

Scott E. Thomas

Chairman
Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: ™om Brodie



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Ref. 86NF-27 @C/Ka‘ljzo)

Tom Brodie for Congress Committee
and Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as
treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 5,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of g-9 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 86NF-27:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Tom Brodie for
Congress Committee and Earle Wilder Brodie,Jr.,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A)
(i) .

Approve the letter and factual and legal
analysis, as recommended in the First
General Counsel's Report signed December 19,
1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 12-19-86, 1:11
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 12-22-86, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 1-5-87, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Date and Time of Transmittal RAD #86NF-27
By OGC to the Commission Staff Member: Reilly

)

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Tom Brodie for Congress Committee;‘
and Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as
treasurer :

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF THE MATTER

73 40

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred the Tom

5

Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as

’
A}

treasurer, ("the Committee") to the Office of the General Counsel

N

on December 5, 1986. The basis of the attached referral is the
Committee's failure to file its 1986 Pre-General Report in a

timely manner.*/

R 7 04

*/ The Committee was referred to this Office for failing to
file. Subsequently, on December 4, 1986, the Committee filed a
Pre-General Report with the Office of the Clerk of the House of
Representatives.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires the principal campaign committee of a
candidate for the House of Representatives to file a pre-election
report in any calendar year during which there is a regularly
scheduled election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2)(A)(i). This report
shall be filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by
registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day before)
any election. Id. Thus, the Committee's 1986 Pre-General Report
was due on October 23, 1986.

RAD notified the Committee on September 29, 1986, of its
obligation to file a Pre~General Report. Additionally, the
Committee was notified by mailgram on October 24, 1986, of its
failure to file this report. Nevertheless, the Committee did not
file its 1986 Pre-General Report until December 4, 1986.
Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission open a MUR
and find reason to believe that the Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)(2)(n) (1).




1. Open a MUR.

25 Find reason to believe the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee
and Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(1).

5 1 Approve the attached letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

¢ Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Dyte’

/)//;/ 4

Attachments
1. RAD Referral
2, Proposed Letter
3. Factual and Legal Analysis
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I.

II.

III.

Iv.

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 5 December 1986

ANALYST: Libby Cooperman

COMMITTEE: Tom Brodie for Congress
(C00204040)
Earle Wilder Brodie Jr., Treasurer
4646 SW 13 Terrace
Miami, FL 33134

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (2)(A) (1)
11 CFR 104.5(a) (1) (i) (A)

BACKGROUND:
Failure to File a Required Report as of Election Day

The Tom Brodie for Congress committee ("the Committee®)
failed to file the 1986 12 Day Pre-General Report of
Receipts and Disbursements as of Election Day, November 4,
1986. The Committee was notified on September 29, 1986,
that the 12 Day Pre-General Report was due October 23, 1986
(Attachment 2). A mailgram was sent to the Committee on
October 24, 1986 for failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General
Report (Attachment 3). The mailgram informed the Committee
that failure to file the report within four (4) business
days might result in publication, audit or legal enforcement
action. The name of the Committee was published for failure
to file the 12 Day Pre-General Report on October 31, 1986
(Attachment 4). On November 25, 1986, the Reports Analysis
Division analyst spoke with the candidate and the treasurer
and informed them that the report should be filed. The
candidate and the treasurer were also informed that failure
to file reports in a timely manner was a serious violation
subject to enforcement action (Attachment 5).

The report has not been filed as of this date.
OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.
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1985-1986
CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) PAGE 1
° CANDIDATE/CONMITTER/DOCUMNENT RECEIPTS DISBURSENENIS § OF MICROFIL®
OFFICE SOUGHT/  PARIY  PRINARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION
'Y YYPE OF FILER
® DRODIE, THOMAS GRAHAM HOUSE 18 REPUBLICAN PARTY ELORIDA 1966 ELECTION 1ID® NEFL18014
1. STATENENT OF CANDIDATE -
» 1986 STATEMENT OF CANDIDAZIE 16MAREB6 1 86NSE/296/4227
2. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
TOM BRODIE FOR CONGRESS ID® C00204040 HOUSE
» 1986 STATEMENT OF ORGAMIZATION 18MARB6 1 86HSE/298/4228
APRIL QUARTERLY 6,073 2,371 1JANS6 -31MAREG 3 B6MHSE/301/3433
APRIL QUARTERLY 4 - AMENDMENT = - 1JANSE -~31MARB6 2 G6HSE/304/2081
» APRIL QUARTERLY = AMENDMENT = = 1JANSB6 -31MARB6 1 86"8!/305/31,
APRIL QUARTERLY = AMENDMENT 6,075 2,571 1JANGBE -31MARE6 S B6HSE/305/460
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANB6 ~31HARSE 2 B6FEC/413/74249
» REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANB6 -31NARBE 3 B6FBC/417/2247
JULY QUARTERLY = = 1APR86 -30JUNB6 7 B6HSE/310/2871
JULY QUARTERLY =~ ANENDMENT 1,339 3,509 1APRE6 -30JUNBG6 1 B6HSE/314/1606 3
» NOTICE OF PAILURE TO FILE 30JUNB6 1 S6FEC/424/4312 i
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRB6 -30JUNB6 2 B6PEC/436/72307
PRE-PRINARY 3,963 4,566 1JULB6 -13AUGE6 S S6MSE/312/2063
PRE-PRINARY = AMENDMENT 5,965 4,566 1JUL86 -13AUGE6 3 G6NHSE/315/1030
NOTICE OF FAILURE T0 FILR 1JULE6 -13AUGE6 1 G6FEC/429/3874
~ REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION 1JUL86 -13AUGE6 1 B86FEC/432/0373 :
— OCTOBER GUARTERLY 2,143 4,347 14AUGB6 -IOSBEPB6 8 S6NSE/3135/3621 &
N NOTICE OF FAILURE 10 FILE 10CT86 -130C186 1 S86FEC/443/14353 A
el TOTAL 13,740 0 14,993 0 49 TOTAL PAGES

3. AUTHORIZED CONMITTRES
4., JOINT EUNDRAISING COMMITTERS AUTHORIZED BY THE CAMPAIGN

ALL REPORTS REVIEWED
CASH ON HAND AS OF September 30, 1986 - $719
DEBTS AS OF September 30, 1986 - $9,000

T .nmmo\gv
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REPORT NOTICE

The principal campaign committees authorized by candidatesl/ who uc
seeking election in the 1986 general elections must file the pre-
election report due October 23, 1’“. and the post-election upo:t
due December 4, 1986.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The pre-election zeport sust disclose all financial activity that
occurred from the close of books for the last zeport thzrough October
15, 1986. (Political committees that are f£iling a report for the
fizst time should geport all financial activity through October 18,
1986.)3/ The post-slection report must cover all financial sctivity
of the campaign from October 16 through November 24, 1986. (See the
chart on the reverse side.) NOTE: 1In addition, if the campaign has
more than one committee, the principal campaign committee must also
file a consolidated geport, (FEC Porm 33). For details, see page 14.

of the %gugn Guide Yor Congressional Candidates and Comnittees or
11 CFR 104.3(%).

WEEN 70 FILE ;
Pre-election reports sent by segistered oc certified mail sust be
postmarked no later tham aidaight October 30, 1986. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class msust be received no later than close
of business October 33, 1986.

Post-election reports sent by registered or certified mail must be
postmarked no later than aidnight December 4, 1986. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than close
ot business December 4§, 1986.

WEERE AND BOW 70 FIiR
Committees should consult the iastructions on the enclosed YEC Pora
’. for detalls.

1/1Individuals should zefer to the enclosed brochure for the defi-
nition of the term ®candidate,” and the registration requiresents.
If you Getermine that you meet the definition of candidate, your
peincipal campaign committee should comply with the above zeporting
sequirements. Appropriate forms ace enclosed.

2/%he first zeport £iled by & committee shall include 2ll amounts
teceived or disbursed prior to seaching the threshold for candidate
gegistzation. See 11 CPR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b). Activity which
- occurred prior to 1986, howaver, should be 4isclosed separately.

over- /(|
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. (See 11 CFR 104.5(£)).

o o Imrer;

BEPORTS DUE DURING OCTOBER, DECEMBER AND JANUARY

. Reg/Cezt.
Name of Report  Periocd Covered Mailing Date [PFiling Date

Oct. Quarterly 07/01* - 09/30/86 10/18/86 10/18/86
Pre-Genezal 10/01 - 10/15/86 10/20/86 10/23/86
Post-General 10716 =~ 11/24/86 12/04/86 12/04/86
Year-End 11/72% - 12/31/86 01/31/87 01/31/87

NOTE: Last Minute Contributions
Last minute contributions of $1,000 or more received, by autho~-
rized committees, between two and 20 days before the general
election, must be reported within 48 hours of their receipt.

ks

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
geport required under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Offending committees are
subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. 1Illegible
geports which can not be clearly reproduced and reports
submitted on non-FPEC forms will not be accepted, and committees
£iling such documents will be required to refile.

*Comnittees should use this date, the closing date of the last
geport f£iled, or the date of candidate status, whichever is
later. See also footnote 2 on page 1.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120
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ATTACHMLNT 3

Q-7

(This i3 a copy of the text of a mailgram sent to the committee
listed below on October 24, 1986.)

Barle Wilder Brodie Jr., Treasurer
Tom Brodic for Congress

4646 8W 13 Terrace

Miami, PL 33134

Identification Number: €00204040

Reference: 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORT (10/1/86-10/15/86)

It has come to the attention of the Pederal EBlection
Commnission that you may have failed to file the 1986 12 Day Pre-
General Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the
Pederal Election Campaign Act, as amended. Unless you recently
registered, prior notification was sent to you approximately 24
g;:: ago advising you that your report was due on October 23,

You will be allowed four (4) business days from the date of
this notice to file the 12 Day Pre-General Report. The report
should be filed with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records
and Registration, 1036 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515, or
the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records, 232 Hart
Senate Office Building, Washimgton, D.C. 20510, as appropriate.
Copy of the report should asleo be filed with the appropriate
Secretary of State or equivalent state officer.

If you have filed the report timely by certified or
registered mail, please notify us immediately, in writing, of the
certified or registered number and the date that the report was
sent.

The failure to file this report may result in publication,
audit or legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact the Reports Analysis Division on our toll free number
(800) 424-9530 or on our local number (202) 176-2480.

Sincerely,

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




FOR IMVEDIATE RELEASE: CONTACT: FIED EILAND
FRIDAY, OCTCEER 31, 1966 SHATON SOYDER

WASEINGION—The Pederal Election Commission todsy published a list of
comittees authorized by 1986 Congressional candidates involved in the
Movember ¢ general election which failed to file the required 12-day
pre-general financial disclosure repocts. =

The reports were due October 23rd, covering activity from October 1,
1986, through Qctober 15, 1986. If sent by regular mail, or {f hand-
dalivered, the reports should have been received by close of business on

0
< October 23. If sent by registered ox certified mail, the repocts must have
e been postmarked by midnight Octobsr 20. Committess were notified of their
s £iling requiremnts on September 29 and those which failed to file were
o again notified October 24.
W s
As of S p.m. October 30, reports from the following committees had rot
<« besn £1led:
o
<r ://:...hh for Committee. . Lamar Ksels...Rep.
Q.. mm.u.s [ gy i
< ( 2nv18.- Tom Brodie for .- oomma artim Brodie. soiugy) LG
~N eesCitizens to Klact Jerald Wilson for Congress.. Wilson...Ind.
EBN2...Eensans for Kline...Phillip Dean Kline...Rep.
EX/03...The Holmes Committse...lee Holmes...Bup.
-9 IAD3...The Billy Pauxin Cosmittse...Wilbert Joseph Tauxin, II...Dem.
3.. fior coolr. Noas Simmrman Pierpont..
..Pesbody for U.S. Semate.. Peabody . . DR,
WA...June 8, Pischer for Congress...kmne 8. Pischer...Dm.
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In addition, individuals register as candidates after they have raised or

spant in $5,000. Prior to reaching that . O registration or

reporting is required. Therefore, some individuals whose NAMES AEPSAr On state
sy have no £iling cbligations.

Further Commission action against non-filers will be decided On a Case=by-case
basis. The Pederal Election Campaign Act gives the Camission broad authori
initiate enforcement actions, civil court enforomment and the
civil ties (85,000 for “any violation" and $10,000 for
violation) for infractions of the law, including failure to

The next report due for general election candidates wi
election report, dus Decamber 4, covering activity fram October

=30~
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MEMORANDUM POR FILES: TELECON

B

BUBJECT: Failure to File 12 Day Pre-General Report "¢

FROM: Libby Cooperman, Reports Analyst
T0: Earle Brodie, Treasurer, 305-885-8130
Tom Brodie, Candidate, 305-446-3119

NAME OF COMMITTEE: Tom Brodie for Congress - C00204040 - Florida

DATE: November 25, 1986

The Reports Analyst called the office of the treasurer and was told
that he would return on December 1, 1986. She then called the
candidate and left a message on his answering machine. The candidate
returned her call. She informed the candidate that the 1986 12 Day
Pre~General Report had not been filed to date.and that failure to file
in a timely fashion was a sgerious violation subject to enforcement
action. The Reports Analyst also asked him if the Committee had
received the mailgram dated October 24, 1986 about the failure to '
file the report. The candidate stated that he had turned over all
notices to his brother, the treasurer, and would have him call the
Reports Analyst. Earle Brodie, the treasurer, called the Reports
Analyst who informed him also that the 1986 12 Day Pre-General Report

‘had not been filed to date and that failure to file in a timely fashion

was a serious violation subject to enforcement action. The treasurer
stated that he thought that all reports had been filed and thought
that the next report was due on December 15, 1986. He apologized for
not f£iling the 12 Day Pre-General Report and said he would file it as
soon as possible. The Reports Analyst also reminded the treasurer
that the 30 Day Post-General Report covering 10/16/86-11/24/86 was

due on 12/4/86. The treasurer also stated that the 12 Day Pre-General
Report was the same as the previous report because there were no

new receipts or disbursements.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., Treasurer
Brodie for Congress Committee

4646 SW 13 Terrace

Miami, Florida 33134

MUR

Tom Brodie for Congress
Committee and

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr.,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Brodie:

On . 1986, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Tom Brodie for
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
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pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so

that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be

entertained ‘after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Patty
Reily, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,
Chairman
Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

cC: Tom Brodie




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFP MEMBER & TEL. NO,

Patty Reilly (202) 376-8200

RESPONDENT Tom Brodie for Congress Committee
and Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as
treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee and

Earle Wilder Brodie, Jr., as treasurer, ("the Committee") failed

3

to file its 1986 Pre-General Report in a timely manner in

5

violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2)(A) (i).

g 3

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires the principal campaign committee of a

5

.
h)

candidate for the House of Representatives to file a pre-election
report in any calendar year during which there is a regularly

scheduled election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2)(A)(i). This report

0490

shall be filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by

registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day before)

8 7

any election. Id. Thus, the Committee's Pre-General Report was

due on October 23, 1986.

The Commission's Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") notified
the Committee on September 29, 1986, of its obligation to file a
Pre-General Report. Additionally, the Committee was notified by
mailgram on October 24, 1986, of its failure to file this report.

Nevertheless, the Committee did not file its 1986 Pre-General
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Report until December 4, 1986. Therefore, this Office recommends
that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to believe that
the Tom Brodie for Congress Committee and Earle Wilder Brodie,

Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20463 ’

THIS IS THe BEGINNING OF MUR # 2.3/0
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Jom Brodie

4646-SW. 13 Terrace, Miami, FL 33134
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